From: Richard Jeffrey

Sent: 18 June 2010 16:17
To: Fitchie, Andrew
Subject: RE: Communication

Andrew, thanks, this is not a DLA issue, this is an internal issue for me! | Understand the pressures you are under
too.

From: Fitchie, Andrew [mailto:Andrew.Fitchie@dlapiper.com]
Sent: 18 June 2010 16:15

To: Richard Jeffrey

Subject: Communication

Private
Richard

It made me sad to read your e -mail about lack of trust and confidence. | would like to re assure you of DLA Piper's
intent to service and protect tie and CEC's interests to the best of our ability. We are working at an intense level of
response to numerous different 'clients' within tie.

There is legal and tactical advice and input which we are giving which | intentionally do not circulate to the
wider tie management team , leaving that judgement to the recipients-usually yourself, David, Steven and
Tony -Stewart where there is an immediate corporate or financial aspect that | see. If you would like our
advice delivered uniformly , | am very happy to take instruction on a set distribution list.

| would want to hear immediately if anyone believed that we were acting in a way that was non-responsive or could
lead anyone to think that we were not , at all times, acting in the company an its owners interests. | am meeting
Stewart on Monday for a review of our performance and will raise this point with him.

If there is any way | can help to dispel the mist that you report still appears to shroud openness and confidence, let
me know. | cannot physically commit to every call but | have made my business to ensure that | am fully responsive ,
even when travelling and will continue to do so.

kind regards

Andrew S. Fitchie
Partner, Location Head Finance & Projects
DLA Piper Scotland LLP

T: +44 (0
M: +44 (0
F: +44 (0
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This email is from DLA Piper Scotland LLP.

The contents of this email and any attachments are confidential to the intended
recipient. They may not be disclosed to or used by or copied in any way by anyone
other than the intended recipient. If this e mail is received in error, please contact
DLA Piper Scotland LLP on +44 (0) 8700 111111 quoting the name of the sender and the
email address to which it has been sent and then delete it.
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Please note that neither DLA Piper Scotland LLP nor the sender accepts any
responsibility for viruses and it is your responsibility to scan or otherwise check
this email and any attachments.

DLA Piper Scotland LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in Scotland
(registered number S0300365), which provides services from offices in Scotland. A
list of members is open for inspection at its registered office and principal place of
business Rutland Square, Edinburgh, EH1 2AA. Partner denotes member of a limited
liability partnership.

DLA Piper Scotland LLP is regulated by the Law Society of Scotland and is a member of
DLA Piper, an international legal practice, the members of which are separate and
distinct legal entities. For further information, please refer to www.dlapiper.com.
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